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Eric Fryson 

From: 	 Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sfflaw.com] 

Sent: 	 Friday, May 04,20122:45 PM 

To: 	 Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: 	 Martin Friedman 

Subject: 	 Docket No. 120084-WS; Application of Utilities, Inc. for authority to transfer majority 
organizational control of Hydro Star, LLC to Corix Utilities (Illinois), LLC 

Attachments: NOF AOM (Notice of Application).pdf 

a) 	 Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

b) Docket No. 120084-WS 
Application of Utilities, Inc. for authority to transfer majority organizational control of 

Hydro Star, LLC to Corix Utilities (Illinois), LLC 

c) 	 Utilities, Inc. 

d) 	 3 pages 

e) 	 Notice of Filing an Affidavit of Mailing of the Notice of Application. 
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BEFORE TIlE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Application of UTILITIES, INC., for 
authority to transfer majority organizational Docket No. 120084-WS 
control of HYDRO STAR, U.C to CORIX 
UTILITIES (ILLINOIS), LLC. 

NOTICE OF FILING 

Applicant, UTILITIES, INC., by and through its undersigned attorneys, hereby 

gives notice of filing, in the above-referenced docket, the Affidavit of Mailing evidencing 

that the Notice of Application was sent by regular mail on April 23, 2012 to- all customers 

of the Utility. 

Respectfully submitted this ~ day of 
May, 2012, by: 

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

~ 
Florida Bar No.: 0199060 
For the Firm 
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AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COUNTY OF COOK 

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take 

acknowledgments, personally appeared Steven M. Lubertozzi, who, after being duly sworn 

on oath, did depose on oath and say that he is the Executive Director of Regulatory 

Accounting and Affairs of Utilities, Inc. and that on April 23, 2012 he did caused to be sent 

by regular U.S. Mail, a copy of the Notice of Application to the customers of Cypress Lakes 

UtiHties, Inc., Labrador Utilities, Inc., Lake Placid Utilities, Inc., Lake Utility Services, Inc., 

Mid-County Services, Inc., Sanlando Utilities, Inc., Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc., Utilities, Inc. 

of Eagle Ridge, Utilities, Inc. of Florida, Utilities, Inc. of Longwood, and Utilities, Inc. of 

Pennbrooke, attached hereto. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT. 

Steven M. Lubertozzi 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 3rd day of May, 2012, by Steven M. 
Lubertozzi, who is personally known to me. 

OFFICIAL SEAL 

NANCY PAULE 


IIJDIRY PUBLIC. STATE tFlLRJ8 

.~EXPIRES S44DtI 

2:::r~ 
Na.()~1 Paule. 

PrintNam 
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS AT LARGE 
My Commission Expires: .3 ~ ;;.. - ;LO,6 



NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER 

OF MAJORITY ORGANIZATIONAL CONTROL 


LEGAL NOTICE 


Notice is hereby given on April 23, 2012. pursuant to Section 367.071, Florida Statutes, of the 
Application for Transfer of Majority Organizational Control of Utilities, Inc., to Corix Utilities (Illinois), 
LLC. THIS APPLICATION IS NOT A REQUEST TO CHANGE THE RATES OF ANY OF THE 
BELOW LISTED SUBSIDIARIES. The following are the wholly owned subsidiaries of Utilities, Inc., 
which are certificated by the Florida Public Service Commission and their counties ofoperation: 

Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc ...................................................................................................................... Polk 


Labrador Utilities, Inc ............................................................................................................................ Pasco 


Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. . ........................................................................ Highlands 


Lake Utility Services, Inc ............................ ; ........................................................................................... Lake 


Mid-County Services, Inc .................................................................................................................. Pinellas 


Sanlando Utilities Corporation ......................................................................................................... Seminole 


Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc .................................................................................................................. Pinellas 


Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge ..................................................................................................... ; ............... Lee 


Utilities, Inc. of Florida ..................................................................................................... Seminole, Orange, 

Pasco, Marion, Pinellas 

Utilities, Inc. of Longwood .............................................................................................................. Seminole 

Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke ................................................................................................................... Lake 

Any objection to the said application must be made in writing and filed within thirty (30) days from this 
date to the Commission Clerk, Office of the Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 
2540 Shumard Oaks Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850. A copy of said objection may be mailed to 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP, 766 North Sun Drive, Suite, 4030, Lake Mary, Florida, 32746. 

UTILITIES, INC. 
2335 Sanders Road 
Northbrook, IL 60062-6196 


